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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI):
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANAGEMENT & COLLECTIONS

SECTION 1 – INTRODUCTION 

1.1 GENERAL INVITATION 

The City of Philadelphia (City) acting through the Office of the Chief Revenue Collections Officer (RCO) seeks 
responses to this RFI regarding the management and collections of tax and non-tax accounts receivable from 
individuals, firms, and entities involved in the collections marketplace.  

The City’s immediate goals are to: 
• Maximize collection of revenue due to the City & School District, and
• Prevent or minimize future delinquency.

The purpose of this RFI is to gather information detailing best practices used by experts in the debt collection 
industry, as well as solicit new ideas as to how the City of Philadelphia can refine its strategies, policies and 
practices in debt collection and delinquency prevention. It is the intent of the City to gather information on policies 
and procedures, as well as the best and innovative methods and technologies from companies and experts 
working in the collections marketplace. To that end, the City is seeking information in the areas outlined in Section 
2 – Subject Matter Areas of Interest.   

1.2 CURRENT ENVIRONMENT 

The subject of this inquiry is three main categories of revenue: 
• Taxes – There are 15+ local taxes, the largest of which are Wage, Business and Real Estate.
• Non-Tax Fees and Fines – Fees and fines for a broad array of services and violations, including property

code violations, emergency medical services (EMS) fees, and police overtime reimbursement.
• Water – The City owns and operates a water and sewer utility.

At present, there are over $600 million outstanding from these three sources. The Department of Revenue has 
responsibility for tax administration, billing and collections, as well as billing and collections for water and several 
fees and fines. Responsibility for billing and collections of most non-tax fees and fines is distributed among various 
operating departments that create the initial receivable and the Office of Administrative Review, which adjudicates 
administrative cases. For a listing of major revenue streams and outstanding balances, please see Appendix A. A 
complete listing of all revenue sources can be found at http://finance.phila.gov/scr/index.htm. 

While no one likes paying taxes or fees and fines, these funds are essential to support important community 
services, like public safety, a clean environment and quality public schools. Failure to collect all funds owed to the 
City jeopardizes much needed services and increases the financial burden on compliant taxpayers and residents.   

The City has historically struggled to collect on delinquent bills for a variety of reasons, including: 
• Inefficient and inconsistent management, policies, and practices across multiple departments with

collection responsibilities; 
• Lack of appropriate technology and staff support;
• Inadequate or underutilized legislative authority for enforcement measures; and
• Decades of declining population and relatively high poverty.
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Insufficient enforcement has created the inaccurate sense that paying the City is optional in many cases, and 
fosters distrust and distaste among those that do pay. In the context of declining funding from other levels of 
government and resistance to increasing local tax rates, the City is seeking new approaches to collect outstanding 
balances, as well as to reduce expenses.  To this end, the City commissioned a study to make broad 
recommendations about revenue collection improvements and cost reduction. The report can be found here: 
http://www.phila.gov/pdfs/2013-PhilaFindingsReport-Findings.pdf.  

1.3 ABOUT THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF REVENUE COLLECTIONS OFFICER (RCO) 
The City aims to create a culture of full compliance and on-time, accurate payments of obligations to the City. 
Philadelphia needs a rational, fair, and understandable system for billing and collections.  

The Office of the Chief Revenue Collections Officer was created in April 2013 by Mayor Michael A. Nutter to ensure 
that the City of Philadelphia has the necessary policies and procedures in place to maximize tax and non-tax 
revenue collections. The RCO is charged with identifying and implementing changes to increase on-time and 
delinquent collections.  The RCO is charged with coordinating the current collections activities of City agencies 
responsible for billing and collecting funds due to the City, as well as transforming Philadelphia into a model for 
efficient and effective government revenue collection. For an overview of key agencies engaged in billing and 
collections, see Appendix B. 

1.4 OBJECTIVE OF THE RFI 

The RFI is NOT intended to qualify possible vendors for a Request for Proposals (RFP) process, but to solicit public, 
private and academic input into how Philadelphia can foster an efficient, effective, and equitable system of billing 
and collections.  The purpose of this RFI is to gather information that may assist the City in assessing opportunities, 
improving performance and considering/implementing innovative and/or proven methodologies for debtor 
compliance.  The City seeks your best thinking on: 

• Collection strategies and procedures.
• Evaluation of the current debt portfolio to determine collectability.
• Needed resources to implement an effective, efficient and equitable billing and collections system (ex.

technology, data, staff, and legislation).

The RCO also seeks to understand how practitioners in this field would structure a comprehensive and holistic 
collection and receivables management framework that is transformative in nature.  The current collection and 
funds management efforts are the result of discrete legislative or executive actions that have taken place over a 
number of decades and haven’t been analyzed or addressed as part of an integrated and more efficient 
administrative or financial whole. Examples of concerns include: governance and decision-making, consistent 
policies, deployment and/or use of ever-changing technology, strategic use of third party vendors, accuracy of 
information from origination to collection or write-off, consolidation and use of taxpayer information from 
disparate sources, and coordination of special purpose technologies.  Also of concern is the cost of change. 

The findings from this RFI may inform policy and procurement decisions in the future. It is expected that the City 
may seek to issue contracts for consulting and technology related to debt collection. By issuing this RFI, the City, 
however, is not committed to a particular course of action.  

 1.5 DISCLAIMER

Responses to this RFI become the exclusive property of the City. All documents submitted in response to this RFI 
may be regarded as public records and may be subject to disclosure. This RFI is issued exclusively for information 
and planning purposes and does not constitute a solicitation. No material submitted as part of this RFI will be 
returned, and respondents are solely responsible for all expenses associated with responding to this RFI.  
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This RFI will not result directly in a contract to provide any specific services to the City.  A firm’s response – or 
lack of response – to this RFI will not provide that firm with any advantage or disadvantage if there is a 
solicitation for services or software related to the this subject matter in the future and will not preclude any firm 
which does not respond to this RFI from submitting a response to a future solicitation.  The City is not obligated 
to conduct subsequent discussions with any Respondent to this RFI, and reserves the right to conduct discussions 
regarding its subject matter with firms that do not respond to this RFI. 

1.6 STRUCTURE OF RESPONSES 

In response to this RFI, you are invited to provide the following for each of the below topic areas. It is not 
necessary to provide responses for all topic areas in order to submit a response under this RFI. Please note that the 
City is not asking for a proposal or statement of work.  Respondents are welcome to include additional information 
you believe to be relevant to the subject matter of the RFI. 

Please include an Organizational Overview which includes: 
• The nature, history, and relevant experience of the Respondent.
• The reasons for responding to this RFI.
• Brief descriptions of current or past client engagements relevant to this RFI.

For each subject matter area of interest, please consider: 
• Your current thinking on key elements of and barriers to success;
• How and when the City’s any recommended changes to collections and receivables management could

reasonably be implemented;
• Your interest in and capacity to support the City’s collections processes;
• The requirements on the part of the City to ensure successful implementation of improved collection

practices, including technology, data, staffing, business processes, and legislation;
• Examples of how recommended approaches have been utilized in other jurisdictions.
• Estimates of the expenses to implement and maintain operations for the recommended solutions (??),

how to maximize the return on the City’s investment.

Firms may be asked to provide clarification on the material provided to the City or to present information to 
representatives of the City.  Respondents should provide the following contact information along with any 
materials submitted. 

• Name, street address, mailing address if different, email address, and telephone numbers of the
Respondent.

• A record of success: Years providing relevant services; number of years and customers
specifically engaged in similar projects; a list of government or public sector clients the firm has
assisted with similar projects and the type of software or service provided, including whether the
firm was in a lead or supporting role.  Firms are requested to provide three references that are
current customers or were customers within the last 5 years, preferably from owners of projects
that are comparable in size, complexity and scope of work that may be contemplated for the City
of Philadelphia.  Reference information to include: State/local government; point of contact
name; point of contact title; phone number; email address; number of years as a customer.

Responses are acceptable in electronic format only (email attachment, CD, flash drive).  Responses in electronic 
format can be emailed to marisa.waxman@phila.gov, or mailed to: 

Marisa Goren Waxman 
Deputy Chief Revenue & Collections Officer 
1401 John F. Kennedy Boulevard, Room 1310 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
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SECTION 2 – SUBJECT MATTER AREAS OF INTEREST 

2.1 BILLING & COLLECTION ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 
2.1.1 Should billing and bill presentment be done by individual operating departments or be centralized and 

why? What factors are essential to the success of the preferred approach? 
2.1.2 Should collections activities be done by individual operating departments or be centralized and why? 

What factors are essential to the success of the preferred approach? 
2.1.3 Given that departments currently have distinct information technology systems, how would you propose 

coordination of billing, payment processing, and collection functions?  
2.1.4 Specialized technologies present opportunities for departments not only to bill but to capture information 

that also informs effective and efficient operations.  How is this dual capability best handled? 

2.2 RECEIVABLES VALUATION 
2.2.1 How could Philadelphia determine the likely net present value of its unpaid receivables? 
2.2.2 What methodologies should be employed to determine the collectability of individual debts, tax and non-

tax? 
2.2.3 What skills and resources are needed to maintain up-to-date, timely estimates of collectability? 

2.3 PHILOSOPHY ON COLLECTIONS 
2.3.1 How can the City best balance the need for collections with social or economic development objectives 

(home ownership, small business activity, etc.)?  How does approach differ by type of debtor (home-
owner, business owner….)? 

2.3.2 Should payment plans be offered and how should they be designed? 
2.3.3 How much flexibility should there be on settling debts for less than the amount due? Should those 

determinations be set by formula, case-by-case analysis or some other method? 

2.4 COLLECTION PRACTICES – PREVENTION 
2.4.1 What could the City do to encourage or incentivize more on-time payments? 
2.4.2 What practices on the part of the City discourage on-time payments? 

2.5 COLLECTION PRACTICES – DETERMINING ENFORCEMENT PATH 
2.5.1 How should the City determine what enforcement action to take? 
2.5.2 What enforcement tools should the City have in place for each debt type listed in Appendix A? 

2.6 COLLECTION PRACTICES – INTERNAL COLLECTION ACTIVITIES 
2.6.1 Provide recommendations and examples of the most effective collection efforts and tools for various 

types of debt, including communications methods, content and frequency; effective motivators, such as 
reporting to credit bureaus, penalties and litigation; debtor identification and location; and payment 
channels and instruments. 

2.6.2 What practices have been proven ineffective and should be avoided by the City of Philadelphia? 
2.6.3 What is the appropriate timeline for internal collection activities? 

2.7 COLLECTION PRACTICES – OUTSIDE COLLECTION AGENCIES/OUTSIDE COUNSEL 
2.7.1 What role should collection agencies play in the enforcement process? 
2.7.2 Describe best practices for the distribution of debt among internal City collection staff and outside 

agencies/counsel? 
2.7.3 Provide recommendations on how to evaluate the performance of outside collection agencies/counsel? 
2.7.4 How can relationships with collection agencies be structured to maximize net revenues (collections – 

collection fees)? 
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2.8 COLLECTION PRACTICES – FORECLOSURE 
2.8.1 How can the City increase the number of delinquent properties foreclosed upon? 
2.8.2 How can the City increase the number of payments from properties scheduled to go to Sheriff Sale before 

the date of the sale? 
 

2.9 INFORMATION ENHANCEMENTS 
2.9.1 What systems or technology does the City need to determine the collectability of debts? 
2.9.2 What systems or technology does the City need to facilitate enforcement actions? 
2.9.3 How can the City connect debts originating from different departments to a single debtor when no 

common unique identifier exists? 
 
2.10 CASH MANAGEMENT 
2.10.1 What are recommended practices for accurate control and timely processing of remittances? 
2.10.2 How might the City best reduce the number of bounced checks? 
2.10.3 What are best practice norms for timely payment processing and exception reporting and resolution? 
 
2.11 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
2.11.1 Please describe any other innovative or effective techniques or technologies used to improve collections. 
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SECTION 3 - RIGHTS AND OPTIONS RESERVED  
 
In addition to the rights reserved elsewhere in this RFI, the City reserves and may, in its sole discretion, exercise 
any one or more of the following rights and options with respect to this RFI if the City determines that doing so is 
in the best interest of the City: 
 
1. to decline to consider any response to this RFI (Response); to cancel the RFI at any time; to elect to proceed or 

not to proceed with discussions or presentations regarding its subject matter with any Respondent and with 
firms that do not respond to the RFI; or to reissue the RFI or to issue a new RFI (with the same, similar or 
different terms);  

2. to waive, for any Response, any defect, deficiency or failure to comply with the RFI if, in the City’s sole 
judgment, such defect is not material to the Response; 

3. to extend the Submission Date/Time and/or to supplement, amend, substitute or otherwise modify the RFI at 
any time prior to the Submission Date/Time, by posting notice thereof on the City web page(s) where the RFI 
is posted;   

4. to require, permit or reject amendments (including, without limitation, submitting information omitted), 
modifications, clarifying information, and/or corrections to Responses by some or all Respondents at any time 
before or after the Submission Date/Time; 

5. to require, request or permit, in discussions with any Respondent, any information relating to the subject 
matter of this RFI that the City deems appropriate, whether or not it was described in the Response or this RFI; 

6. at any time determined by the City, to discontinue discussions with any Respondent or all Respondents 
regarding the subject matter of this RFI, and/or initiate discussions with any other Respondent or with vendors 
that did not respond to the RFI; 

7. to do any of the foregoing without notice to Respondents or others, except such notice as the City, in its sole 
discretion, may elect to post on the City web page(s) where this RFI is posted. 

 
This RFI and the process it describes are proprietary to the City and are for the exclusive benefit of the City.  No 
other party, including any Respondent, is intended to be granted any rights hereunder.  Upon submission, 
Responses to this RFI shall become the property of the City, which shall have unrestricted use thereof.  Responses 
may be subject to public disclosure under applicable law.  By submitting its Response, the Respondent agrees to 
the terms and conditions 
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Active Delinquent $ Amount by Age 
Debt Type 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 & prior Total

Wage 65,393 16,392,184 5,348,804 5,961,981 5,271,990 3,832,062 3,692,356 40,564,770
Real Estate (Combined) 68,701,879 47,896,387 32,722,009 23,175,128 16,754,912 14,764,924 38,079,071 242,094,311
BIRT 5,095,050 17,884,439 15,166,252 14,102,349 15,786,122 14,398,659 12,450,065 94,882,936
Sales N/A
Real Estate Transfer 1,165 164,056 708,679 39,934 97,723 161,787 236,314 1,409,658
U and O 785,571 1,854,549 1,339,768 1,479,784 1,134,588 897,257 933,078 8,424,595
Parking 7,244 257,507 215,627 209,839 186,667 227,349 87,455 1,191,688
Liquor 61,859 1,044,781 1,542,603 1,619,305 2,202,495 2,421,169 2,474,190 11,366,402
School Income 359,953 376,127 349,746 300,922 380,865 383,431 2,151,044
Amusement 5,201 35,700 26,313 232,267 316,151 308,405 70,706 994,743
Net Profit 1,057,806 1,250,341 903,060 1,089,215 874,739 1,192,742 6,367,902
Earnings 246 78,065 539,333 695,472 1,416,728 1,672,358 1,261,451 5,663,653
Vehicle Rental 2 9,182 122 433 1,861 2,356 199 14,155
Outdoor Advertising 11 18 0 29
Valet Parking 122 1,323 335 83,349 168,903 129,910 36,742 420,684
Tobacco 13,557 3,879 3,492 20,928
Coin Operated 315 106 421
Hotel 6,238 63,679 112,112 174,308 117,068 12,460 6,528 492,393
EMS N/A
Police Overtime 238,672 272,695 301,021 41,233 285,376 84,990 404,575 1,628,560
Commercial Trash 5,646,009 4,915,495 1,812,808 12,374,312
Burglar Alarm Registration 1,386,205 814,106 553,020 2,753,331
Fire False Alarm Fine 1,146,216 918,090 1,040,828 3,105,134
SWEEPS Code Violations 9,411,120 6,615,015 7,076,598 23,102,733
L and I N/A
Water 40,756,623 49,627,765 33,345,746 18,850,871 16,107,494 10,261,520 10,494,667 179,444,687
TOTAL* 58,967,253 171,812,359 121,759,495 79,282,239 67,658,432 52,420,798 48,489,422 38,079,071 638,469,068

Delinquent # of Accounts by Age 

Debt Type 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 & prior

Total 
Unique 

Accounts
Wage 896 7,727 3,109 2,585 2,391 1,807 1,622 14,264
Real Estate (Combined) 85,868 70,352 61,469 49,798 43,202 38,786 ~ 96,110
BIRT 4,738 16,715 11,560 10,812 10,358 8,413 7,627 34,888
Sales N/A
Real Estate Transfer 1 32 56 29 47 63 68 295
U and O 2,200 3,676 2,245 2,400 1,984 1,502 1,388 8,466
Parking 46 54 86 72 16 12 9 146
Liquor 317 635 482 457 436 370 324 1,266
School Income 1,012 630 454 581 426 295 2,848
Amusement 25 18 14 17 21 17 12 63
Net Profit 1,603 2,743 2,701 3,196 3,109 3,174 11,054
Earnings 2 414 841 826 1,310 1,350 1,120 3,613
Vehicle Rental 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 4
Outdoor Advertising 2 1 1 3
Valet Parking 2 3 2 4 5 5 4 9
Tobacco 118 38 34 160
Coin Operated 4 2 1 7
Hotel 13 17 11 14 10 4 4 37
EMS N/A
Police Overtime 136 305 39 52 131 135 84 882
Commercial Trash 19,718 17,424 12,459 21,299
Burglar Alarm Registration 27,755 16,316 11,112
Fire False Alarm Fine 9,716 6,530 7,471
SWEEPS Code Violations 68,940 28,290 41,518
L and I N/A
Water 227,138 100,922 75,674 46,474 24,333 18,414 10,560 236,416
TOTAL* 341,932 289,976 245,411 140,861 94,618 78,831 65,078 431,830

Note: Dollar figures for Taxes and Fees are Principal only.
* Totals are for Taxes and Fees only (Water and Non-Revenue collections not included).

Note: The data are as of April 2013 month end, except SWEEP, Burglar Alarm and False Alarm. These are from June 2013, and reflect debts 1, 2 and 
3 years old, not the year of origination.

APPENDIX A



Appendix B – Department Overviews 
 

Office of Administrative Review (OAR)  
 
What We Do 
Provide citizens of Philadelphia with a consistent appeal process and high-quality adjudication by review 
of administrative cases; administration of the adjudication process, and financial management and 
collection activity for code violations and burglar alarm registration fees.. 
 
Core Services 
The Office of Administrative Review is made up of the following units: 

• Administration - Provides general support and oversees OAR's computerized tracking, hearing, 
scheduling, and case management system. In cooperation with other City departments, OAR has 
instituted other appeal and customer service programs: Reserved Residential On-Street Parking 
for The Disabled, The Ombudsman Program for The Real Estate Tax Lien Sale and Red Light 
Photo Enforcement appeals 

• Code Unit - Registers burglary and robbery alarm systems, and supports enforcement of 
provisions of the Philadelphia Code regarding false alarm violations, sanitation infractions and 
assorted other City laws. 

• Masters Unit - Individual Masters conduct hearings for Tax Review Board matters under 
$50,000, False Alarm and Code Violation Notice administrative review appeals, Real Estate Lien 
sale appeal (interest and penalty only), Red Light Photo Enforcement appeals, Appeals for 
applications for Reserved Residential Parking for residents with disabilities, Emergency Medical 
Services billing appeals and all-terrain vehicle (ATV) Forfeiture appeals. 

• Tax Review Board - Adjudicates taxpayer appeals from all City assessments or bills, with the 
exception of real estate tax assessments and tax principal. 

 
Receivables & Collections 
OAR’s Code Unit is responsible for the processing of payments for burglary and robbery alarm system 
registration, billing and collecting on fines for false alarms, and billing and collecting for sanitation and 
other violations, both pre- and post-adjudication, generating roughly $10 million per year. OAR currently 
has a contract with Xerox (formerly ACS) for tracking violations, billing, collections, and payment 
processing.  
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Appendix B – Department Overviews 
 

Fire 
 
What We Do 
The Philadelphia Fire Department’s mission is to ensure public safety through quick and professional 
responses to fire and medical emergencies. The Department is dedicated to minimizing the loss of life 
and property through fire prevention, fire suppression, rescue, fire investigation efforts, and the 
provision of emergency medical services. 
 
Core Services 
The Fire Department is made up of the following units: 

• Operations - The Operations Division includes: 
o Field Firefighting/Emergency Forces under Division 1 and Division 2 
o Fire Academy 
o Aviation Operations Division 
o Hazardous Materials Administrative Unit 
o Safety Office 
o Special Operations Command 
o Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 

• EMS - The EMS Unit provides emergency, pre-hospital care and transportation to the citizens of 
Philadelphia, making 230,000 calls annually. Citizens in need of its services can dial 9-1-1 for 
assistance. 

• Technical Services - Provides technical assistance that enables fire suppression and emergency 
medical personnel to accomplish their diversified missions. Additionally, serves as the 
Department's representative to the Board of Safety and Fire Prevention. 

• Administrative Services - This Division is headed by the Deputy Commissioner of Administrative 
Services, who reports directly to the Fire Commissioner. The Deputy Commissioner oversees all 
administrative functions including personnel; budget, finance and accounting; management 
information services; purchasing and stores; building management; and special projects. 

• Education - Reinforces the good lessons of fire prevention, safety, and the responsibility of 
community for various groups including institutions, youth and high-rises. 

• Investigations - responsible for conducting fire, false alarm, code violation, and hazardous 
materials incident investigations. Investigative data compiled from investigations are constantly 
reviewed to track trends and develop recommendations for appropriate intervention strategy. 

 
Receivables & Collections 
The Fire Department is responsible for the billing and collections from emergency medical transport. 
The Fire Department currently contracts with Intermedix, which provides technology for data capture 
and handles billing and collections. Collections are from Medicare, Medicaid, private insurers and 
individuals without insurance. This program generates approximately $32-37 million per year with a 
significant backlog of uncollected debts. 
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Appendix B – Department Overviews 
 

Police  
 
What We Do 
Our mission is to be the model of excellence in policing by working in partnership with the community 
and others to: fight crime and the fear of crime, including terrorism; enforce laws while safeguarding the 
constitutional rights of all people; provide quality service to all of our residents and visitors; and create a 
work environment in which we recruit, train and develop an exceptional team of employees. 
 
Core Services 
The Philadelphia Police Department (PPD) is the nation's fourth largest police department, with over 
6600 sworn members and 800 civilian personnel. The PPD is the primary law enforcement agency 
responsible for serving Philadelphia County, extending over 140 square-miles in which approximately 1.5 
million people reside. Geographically, the Department is divided into twenty-two police districts (each 
headed by a captain), which comprise six police divisions (Northwest, Northeast, East, Central, 
Southwest, South - each headed by a Divisional Inspector), The divisions are divided into two major 
sections of the city, Regional Operations Command North (ROC North) and Regional Operations 
Command South (ROC South), each headed by one Chief Inspector under Patrol Operations. Personnel 
are assigned to work in 55 different locations throughout Philadelphia, with Police Headquarters located 
in the 6th Police District, in Center City, at 750 Race Street.  
 
Receivables & Collections 
The Police Department is responsible for coordinating the Police Overtime Reimbursement Program. 
The Reimbursable Overtime Program has been established to provide the opportunity for the Police 
Department to contract out sworn police personnel, not scheduled for district/unit assignment, and 
equipment at established rates (“cost” plus 10% administrative fee) to serve as an additional deterrent 
to crime through their presence. This program generates approximately $17 million per year with a low 
balance of delinquent accounts. 

3 
 

http://www.phillypolice.com/


 

Appendix B – Department Overviews 
 

Licenses & Inspections  
 
What We Do 
The Department of Licenses and Inspections (L & I) strives to be the nation’s leading code enforcement 
agency by exercising the highest level of integrity in its interpretation and application of the city’s 
building, maintenance, and safety codes. L & I supports investment, growth, and development through 
education, enforcement, and the delivery of outstanding customer service. 
 

Core Services 
• Administrative Services & IT - The Administrative Services & IT division is comprised of Human 

Resources, Finance, and IT. This unit is responsible for providing centralized finance, purchasing, 
technology, human resources, and general services to the Department of Licenses and 
Inspections.  

• Development Services - The Development Services division encompasses Permit Services, 
License Services, and Construction Services.   This division issues all zoning and building permits, 
regulates construction, and issues housing, business, and other licenses. 

• Operations - The Operations division houses Emergency Services, Inspection Services, and L&I’s 
newest competency, the Vacant Property Strategy.  This division inspects properties for code 
violations, including unsafe and dangerous building violations; issues code violation notices; and 
identifies, researches, and cites all vacant, blighted properties.   

 
Receivables & Collections 
In addition to collecting revenue from licenses, permits, and fees, the Department bills for its abatement 
of hazardous conditions, including demolitions and clean & seals of property.  The Department’s annual 
billings total approximately $12 million, approximately 25% of which is collected. All bills are referred to 
Revenue for liening of the property and collection.  The Vacant Property Strategy and the Law 
Department have recently launched an effort to collect some of these outstanding liens through Sheriff 
Sale. The Department uses the Hansen database to manage information. 
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Appendix B – Department Overviews 
 

Revenue – Tax & Water 
 
What We Do 
The mission of the Department of Revenue (Revenue) is to collect with integrity and fairness all tax 
revenue and water fees due to the City and the School District of Philadelphia. The Department provides 
a consistent revenue stream allowing the City and the School District to support critical services for 
residents and businesses.  
 
Core Services 

• Tax – The Department of Revenue administers 17 taxes on behalf of the City and School District 
of Philadelphia. Activities include audit, forms processing, payment processing, collections and 
investigations. 

• Water Revenue - The Department of Revenue performs billing and collection services for the 
provision of water and sewer service in conjunction with the Philadelphia Water Department. 
The Department bills over 500,000 accounts on a monthly basis. 

 
 
Receivables & Collections 
Monthly bills are sent to each account for their water usage in hundreds of cubic feet (“CCF”), and also 
include a flat fee for sewers and a storm water charge based on square footage of the impervious area 
relative to gross area of the property, billing over $500 million annually. The current receivable is about 
$180 million for water bills for outstanding receivables over15 years. The Department utilizes a system 
called Basis 2 for billing.  Also, the City collects over $3 billion in tax revenue for the City and School 
District, and has about $416 million in active tax receivables, the bulk of which are from Real Estate Tax 
delinquencies. Tax information is managed in the 20-year old Taxpayer Information Processing System 
(TIPS).
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Appendix B – Department Overviews 
 

Streets 
 
What We Do 
The Streets Department's mission is to provide clean and safe streets in a cost-effective and efficient 
manner. The department delivers a number of City services that are critical to maintaining the public 
health and safety in our communities. These essential services include, but are not limited to, curbside 
trash and recycling collection to over 540,000 households, maintaining all traffic control devices and 
street lighting, the construction and maintenance of 320 bridges and 2,525 miles of streets and 
highways and snow and ice removal.  
 
Core Services 
 

• The Sanitation Division is responsible for conducting an integrated solid waste management 
system that includes refuse collection, recycling and disposal of the City's waste materials. 
Annually, the division collects and disposes of approximately 700,000 tons of rubbish and 
100,000 tons of recycling, completes over 42,000 miles of mechanical cleaning.  

• The Transportation Engineering Division has three units.  
o The Highway Unit constructs, repairs, and maintains City streets by determining the 

location, time, method, and manner for openings or excavations of underground street 
reconstruction.  

o The Survey and Design Unit plans and constructs city bridges and designs city streets, 
highways, drives in Fairmount Park, and roads.  

o The Traffic and Street Lighting Unit is responsible for the design, installation, operation 
and maintenance of the City's street lighting system including 100,000 street lights and 
18,000 alley lights.  

 
 
Receivables & Collections 
The Refuse Collection Fee is assessed on any commercial establishment or multi-unit property receiving 
City collection of rubbish and recycling materials, subject to certain exemptions. Owners of these 
premises may elect to continue receiving the City’s services for the annual fee or obtain collection 
services from a private hauler. This program generates about $13 million in annual collections. This 
program relies upon data from the Office of Property Assessment and Department of Revenue’s 
Taxpayer Information Processing System. 
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